MAYOR
JAN-SCOTT RICHARD
CITY MANAGER
BRENDA T. DUGAS

CITY CLERK
SHELLEY M. GAUTREAU



COUNCIL

TROY BERGERON
At Large—Mayor Pro-Tem
DOYLE J. BOUDREAUX
TERRY MONTOUCET
DANNY T. HOLLIER
KENNY J. SUIRE

Notice Posted: December 30, 2020

## **NOTICE OF PUBLIC MEETING**

A public meeting will be held as follows:

DATE: Thursday January 7, 2021

TIME: <u>6:00 PM</u>

PLACE OF MEETING: Scott City Hall, 125 Lions Club Road

Scott, La 70583

## **AGENDA:**

Call to Order

Prayer and Pledge of Allegiance

Approval of Minutes - Regular Meeting of December 3, 2020.

Acceptance of Finance Report - November 2020.

Engineer's Report- Grooms Engineering, Fenstermaker & Assoc.

Mayor's Report - Mayor Richard

## **OLD BUSINESS**

1. Ordinance #2020-17 (Up for Adoption) An Ordinance amending Section 24-26 and Appendix C of the Scott Municipal Code. (Councilman Montoucet)

## **NEW BUSINESS**

- 2. Ordinance #2021-1 (Up for Introduction) An Ordinance of the City of Scott, Louisiana, granting unto Lafayette City-Parish Consolidated Government a non-exclusive franchise for the construction, maintenance and operation of poles, wires and appurtenances for electric transmission and distribution in the City of Scott, Louisiana. (Councilman at Large Bergeron)
- 3. Request for Variance Ordinance #2020-16, Sec 38-63. Use of public sewer. Allowing grease trap to be cleaned three times a year instead of four.

  (St Peter & Paul, Diocese of Lafayette)
- 4. Resolution #2021-1, A Resolution of the City Council for the City of Scott declaring the building(s) or structures(s) located at Municipal Address 1200 Avenue A, Scott, Louisiana, owned by Barbara Darbonne and/ or Alex Bedford, to be dilapidated and dangerous to the public welfare and ordering the condemnation of same. (Councilman Boudreaux)

MAYOR
JAN-SCOTT RICHARD
CITY MANAGER
BRENDA T. DUGAS
CITY CLERK
SHELLEY M. GAUTREAU



COUNCIL

TROY BERGERON
At Large—Mayor Pro-Tem
DOYLE J. BOUDREAUX
TERRY MONTOUCET
DANNY T. HOLLIER
KENNY J. SUIRE

- 5. Resolution # 2021-2, A Resolution authorizing the Mayor to execute a streetlighting agreement by and between the City of Scott and Lafayette City-Parish Consolidated Government. (Councilman Suire)
- 6. Resolution #2021-3, A Resolution adopting a Deferred
  Compensation Plan for employees of the City of Scott who are
  not eligible for the Municipal Employees' Retirement System
  of Louisiana (MERS) and repealing Resolution # 2020-32.
  (Councilman Hollier)
- 7. Police Department amend budget \$2097.78 for insurance for unit repairs & maintenance. (Chief Leger)
- 8. Fire Department 2020 Year review/ PIAL. (Chief Sonnier)
- 9. Substantial Completion Benoit Patin Sewer Extension #1 (Grooms Engineering)
- 10. Substantial Completion 2019 Patching & Overlay Project. (Grooms Engineering)
- 11. Rename line item Scott Event Center Improvements to Park improvements -Ms. Lena M. Weaver. (Mayor Richard)
- 12. Discussion Right-sizing from Westgate/Dulles to Rue De Belier and from Rue De Belier to Congress. (Mayor Richard)
- 13. Discussion demolition of old fire station Lions Club Road. (Mayor Richard)

Adjournment

<u>Jan-Scott Richard, Mayor</u> <u>City of Scott</u> <u>125 Lions Club Road, Scott, LA</u> (337) 233-1130

PLEASE NOTE: DUE TO COVID-19 PHASE TWO RESTRICTIONS, THE MEETING WILL BE OPEN TO THE PUBLIC WITH 50% OCCUPANCY LIMIT IN THE COUNCIL CHAMBERS, WHICH IS 54 SEATS. LIVE STREAMING OF THE MEETINGS WILL CONTINUE, BUT WITHOUT THE CALL-IN OPTION. YOU MAY VIEW VIA OUR CITY OF SCOTT WEBSITE. CITYOFSCOTT.ORG. CLICK THE LINK TAB "LIVE" AT THE TOP OF THE PAGE.